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Rivera, Maribel

From: Dariene Crisler [DCrisler@shuffieldlowman.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 12:55 PM

To: : CorpAddressChange

Subject: 05482-0008 : 4R Restaurant Group, LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg

Re: 4R Restaurant Group, LLC
Doc #L.10000012085

On behalf of the above-referenced LLC, please change (i) the principal address for the LLC, (ii) the mailing address for
the LLC, and (iii) the address of each Manager, to the following:

228 Park Avenue N, Suite A
Winter Park, FL 32789

If you have any guestions, please let us know.

L. Darlene Crisler, FRP
Corporate Paralegal
DCrisler@shuffieldlowman.com

SturrIELDLOWMAN

Shuffield, Lowman & Wilson, P.A.

1000 Legion Place, Suite 1700

P.O. Box 1010

Orlando, Florida 32802-1010

Phone: 407-581-9800; Fax: 407-581-9801
www.shuffieldlowman.com

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: This transmission is sent for the purposc of rendering tegal sdvice and is intendad only
for the recipient identified in the address line above. Information contained in this e-mail transmission is priviieged and confidontial, If you
are not the intended recipiont, do not read, distribute or reproduce this transmission (including any attachments). If you have received this ¢-
mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail reply and then delete this e-mait.

{RS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: in order to comply with certain IRS regulations raegarding tax advice, we inform you that, uniess expressiy
stated otherwise, any tax advice contained In this communication {Including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for purposes of (1) avolding penalties under the Internal revenue cede or {il) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herain.
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